UCC AGENDA

TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Members

FROM: Mr. Brian Gurney, Chair
Undergraduate Curriculum Committee

RE: UCC MEETING

The next UCC meeting will be Wednesday, April 27, 2016, at 4:00 p.m. in the Chancellor’s
Conference Room (McM 209).

l. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: April 20
Il. ITEMS - FIRST READING

Item 71 BGEN 110 Applied Business Leadership. New course.

Item 71.a BGEN 220 Business Ethics and Social Responsibility. New course

Item 71.b BGEN 280 Business Planning. New course.

Item 71.c BMGT 210 Small Business Entrepreneurship. New course.

Item 71.d BMGT 222 Principles of Project Management. New course. (course only
offered online)

Item 71.e BMGT 230 Business Logistics. New course.

Item 71.f BMGT 237 Human Relations in Business. New course.

Item 71.g BMGT 245 Customer Service Management. New course.

Item 71.h BMKT 112 Applied Sales. New course.

Item 71.i AAS in Administrative Assistant. Modification to an existing program, including
degree title change to General Business.
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